
 

 

 
 
 
 

May 27, 2014 
 
 
Re:     #14ITB93144K-JD – Multi-Use Trail/Pedestrian Bridge for Wolf Creek     
           Amphitheater 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
 #14ITB93144K-JD – Multi-Use Trail/Pedestrian Bridge for Wolf Creek 
Amphitheater.    
            
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the#14ITB93144K-JD – Multi-
Use Trail/Pedestrian Bridge for Wolf Creek Amphitheater  referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Joyce Daniel 
 
Joyce Daniel, CPPB 
Assistant Purchasing Agent 
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original ITB 
documents as noted below: 
 
Response to Questions: 
 
 
Question:  After reviewing plan sheets 35-01 – 35-05 for the Wolf Creek Multi-Use Trail – 
Pedestrian Bridge Project we would like to propose a design alternate to current steel 
bridge design. Will a free span Glulam beam design be considered an acceptable 
alternative in lou of the current steel design?  
 
Response:  Yes.  The County will be willing to accept an alternate design for this project 
if it is demonstrated to save time and money.   

 
Question:  In pre bid we were told that, in the lead abatement area, we would be required 
to dig down and determine if shotgun shells were still present at the new grade. If so then 
we would be required to dig additional depth until we reached ground where no shells can 
be found. Since the contractor has no way of determining how deep we will have to dig in 
this area, I request an item be added to the project so that the contractor may give a price 
in case this situation becomes reality.  
 
Response:  Only 6 inches of soil is to be removed.  Any additional depths would be 
covered as a part of the engineer’s recommendation and coordinated with the contractor.  
Reference the report in ITB. 
 

Question:  There is rock visible at the surface. Will there be a rock item added or will 
additional payments be made of the contractor has to dig, bust or blast solid rock?  
 
Response:  No evidence of large quantities of rock. Included in clearing cost only to get 
to elevations. 
 

Question:  Is there a geotechnical study available for the project area?  
 

Response:  Yes, this information is in the ITB. 
 

Question:  Will the county be providing fill material for this project or is the contractor 
responsible to locate fill material and truck it to the work site on his own?  
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Response:  Yes. Fill dirt material is on site. 

Question:  Is the dirt stockpile on the project site still going to be available to use by the     
Contractor?  

Response:  Yes. 

Question:  Since the site is an old Landfill, will there be any compensation for removing 
any unstable soil conditions?  

  Response:  No. 

Question:  Can you supply cut fill estimate?  Location of Borrow site for fill? 

Response:  We do not have the cut or fill quantities.  The Contractor should estimate the 
quantities based on the cross sections.  The site is at the beginning of the project in the 
overflow lot. 

 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time Monday, June 2, 2014, 11:00 
A.M. 

 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ day of ____________, 
2014. 
 
________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 

      
           _____________________________ 

Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________ 
Title 


